

Curriculum Vitae , currently employed at the World Meteorological Organization

Personal Information

Name: Timo Pröscholdt
Address: 30, Avenue Charles Floquet
75007 – Paris / France
Cell phone: +33 (0) 682089937
E-Mail: timo@proescholdt.de
Date of birth: 25. January 1981
Place of birth: Starnberg / Germany
Nationality: German
Marital status: unmarried



Summary of Qualifications

Computer Scientist with strong interest and experience in Systems-Integration and Computer Networks in culturally diverse environments, who wishes to apply his skills for a humanitarian cause. Attitude to work characterized by curiosity, perseverance and independence.

Professional Experience

Nov 2009 – current	World Meteorological Organization WIS Professional Officer IT Project management, Training Design & implementation of a global distributed Information System
Oct. 2008 – Oct. 2009	Conservatoire National des Arts et Métiers, Paris Researcher in Databases / Machine Learning Teaching database courses (in French)
June 2008 – Sept. 2008	University of Tehran - Formal Methods Lab, Tehran Researcher / Paper on Web-Service Coordination / XML
May 2008	Geneva Secretariat of the Chief Executives Board for Coordination Consultant to the UN Dual Career & Staff Mobility Programme Linux Server security audit, PHP-Development for Typo3
Jan. 2008 – March 2008	United Nations World Food Programme, Rome Consultant to the UN Dual Career & Staff Mobility Programme PHP-Development for Typo3 / MySQL / Community Website Development
Nov. 2006 - March 2007	United Nations World Food Programme, Rome Intern at the <i>Human Resources Branch</i> Software-Development (J2EE/Oracle)/ Proposal to improve intern program
July 2005 - Sept. 2005	Jomo Kenyatta University, Nairobi Student Assistant (PHP/MySQL) Leading a team in the development of a Hospital-Management-System
March 2003 - June 2004 and Oct. 2005 - Nov. 2006	Computer Science Department of the LMU, Munich Student Assistant at the Network Operation Center (TCP/IP) Linux server and workstation administration Tutor of Java-Programming Teams
2001 - 2008	Timo Pröscholdt EDV-Beratung, Munich Self employed, IT-Consulting (Clients et al.: Bavarian Red Cross,) IT-consulting on heterogeneous computer networks

Educational Experience

June 2007 – Jan 2008	Conservatoire National des Arts et Métiers, Paris Thesis (Mark: 1.0) (German System: 1.0 best 5.0 worst) DAAD Scholarship
Aug. 2004 - June 2005	Universitat Autònoma de Barcelona Year abroad Erasmus-Scholarship
March 2004	Bachelor (German Vordiplom) (Mark: 1.0)
Oct. 2001 – Jan 2009	Ludwig-Maximilians-Universität (LMU), Munich (Mark: 1.5) Master (German Diplom) in Computer Science minor subject Mathematics
1991 - 2000	Käthe-Kollwitz-Gymnasium, Munich Abitur (Mark: 2.1)

Languages

	<i>Verbal</i>	<i>Reading</i>	<i>Writing</i>
German (mother tongue),	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
English	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
French	Very good	Excellent	Good
Spanish	Very good	Excellent	Good
Catalane, Italian	Proficient	Proficient	Proficient
Arabic	Basic	Basic	Basic

Extra-Curricular Activities

Nov. 2008 – Jan 2009	Collaboration with Department of Building Climatology and Services / TUM Compiling reports on 2 billion climate reading points of 15.000 stations Publication (German): Michael Kehr: Sonderdiplomarbeit WS 2008/09 im Rahmen des IGSSSE-Forschungsprojekts „Interaktion Klima-Mensch-Gebäude“
2005 – 2007	Member of AIESEC, Munich / Rome Project leader of a Corporate Social Responsibility Project together with the United Nations World Food Programme and TNT / Working with international students, Cultural studies, Africa / Middle East
Oct. 2008 2005	Journey through the Middle East (Iran / Turkey / Syria)
Oct. 2006	Visiting the <i>Great Lakes Region</i> (Uganda / Rwanda / DR Congo)
Sept. 2005 - Oct.	Journey overland from Nairobi to Munich (i.a. Ethiopia, Sudan, Egypt, Syria)
Sept. 2004 - June 2005	Castellers de la Vila de Gracia, Barcelona Member of a traditional Catalan human tower building group <i>Colla Castellera</i>
Sept. 2004 - June 2005	NGO Enginyeria Sense Fronteres, Barcelona Awareness-raising for impoverished Argentinean farmers

Extra Information

Interests	Reading, development and culture
Strengths	Curiosity, leadership and analytical skills